

# PTSA General Meeting Minutes ~ October 2~ 6:30 PM

#### I. Welcome

- Meeting was called to order at 6:31PM
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Reading and approval of Minutes- motion to approve- Renna Malanoski- Keri Eckert seconds that motion
- Treasurer Report- motion to approve- Keri Eckert Sue Lydon seconds that motion
- Title I- no questions

### II. Audit Report

### III. Principal's Report

- Mr. Campana shared last week's student of month celebrations. Students received plaques & certificates-
- Middle School will have its 1<sup>st</sup> pep assembly this Friday. The pep rally will recognize all the school's fall athletes.
- Planning for trunk or treat & Halloween dance later in the month
- IV. **President's Report** check out the Facebook page. The PTSA is trying to keep every activity posted for parents- spirit dress days- etc.
- V. Upcoming Calendar Event everything is added to the PTSA Facebook group.
- VI. Old Business- none

## VII. Committee Reports:

- **Book Fair:** September 25-29 Chair Amanda Minor- additional fairs will be later in the year. Amanda Minor is stepping down at the end of the school year. We are looking for a co-chair to learn the book fair process to take over next year.
- 6<sup>th</sup> 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Dances: Halloween October 25, 2023, 6-8 Chair Melissa Opalko. The papers should be coming home to students this week. Tickets for sale on Oct. 19 & 20 during lunch. If anyone is willing to donate a game for the dance, for example a minute to win it or something appropriate for grades 6-8, contact a PTSA board member.
- 4<sup>th</sup> &5<sup>th</sup> Grade Holiday Event: Trunk or Treat- Monday, October 23, 2023, 6-8 Chair Keri Eckert- groups of students are to rotate between food, games, trunk or treat. We some need parent volunteers to help. There will also be some high school students volunteering and helping with games.
- Fun Day
  - 4&5 Grade: date TBD
  - 6th Grade: date TBD
  - 7<sup>th</sup> Grade: date TBD
  - 8<sup>th</sup> Grade: May 22, 2024

- Fundraising: Chair-Ramona Mroz We are currently fundraising with a Hoagie sale. The hoagie delivery will be on Halloween. Pick up for large orders will be at school from 3 PM-4 PM. Small orders will be sent home with the children. We are looking for other fundraising ideas. Please contact any board member with your fundraising ideas. One possible idea for a fundraiser is a ticket raffle in January. In December, we plan to Texas Roadhouse gift cards. In January, we plan to have a Texas roadhouse spirit night. Thursday night, Oct. 5, there will be a Chic-fil-A spirit night.
- Legislative & Bylaws:
- **Membership:** Chair Gina Englert- Gina reached out to people who needed updated clearances-
- Social Media/Communications- chairperson needed
- Nominating- chairperson needed
- Programs- chairperson needed
- Reflections- chairperson needed
- Holiday Shop Chair Amanda Minor- looking for a co-chair to learn and take
  over next year
- Teacher Appreciation-chairperson needed
- Skating Parties: Chair Keri Eckert
- Candy Grams- chairperson needed
- **Polar Express -chairperson needed** date TBA- near the end of Christmas week- grades 4-5
- VIII. **New Business** Student activities- Stacy Galiyas is the teacher sponsor. This is an additional program that benefits the students, but is run through the district. All fundraising and spending are approved by board before it is spent- The fundraising amounts are separated into grade level accounts. Some funds are used for field trips, some are used for fun day. The student activities account is open in how the teachers want to spend the money on the students. If 4<sup>th</sup> grade fundraises, the amount raised goes to the 4<sup>th</sup> grade and travels with them as they go. The cookie dough fundraiser is for the student activities account. If you ever have a question about student activities, please let Mrs. Galiyas know. Cookie dough will be delivered around 2-3 weeks after the order & money is due.
- IX. **Outstanding Items chairpersons needed** for several Committees. If you have not sent in your **PTSA** membership yet, you still can do so.
- X. Next Meeting ~ November 8, 2023
- XI. Meeting adjourned at 6:54 PM

President Amy Roth 412-523-9178 amyandalexa1@yahoo.com Vice President Lukina Thunder 412-583-1565 Jukinaxena@gmail.com Sue Lydon 412-965-5807 suelydon76@gmail.com

Treasurer Rick Minor 412-526-8610 rminor19@gmail.com